From: Redacted

Sent: 10/5/2011 10:52:37 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);

'‘paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov);
[Redacted |

Cc: 'anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov' (anna-marie. madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:
Subject: Re: Friday Meeting?

Brian - would you be able to call in tomorrow morning before the 10:00 Commission Meeting?
If so, what time would you prefer?

You are free on Friday from 11-12. You're booked up from 7:45-11:00 Friday morning.

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 10:43 AM

To:|Redacted | 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov'; |[Redacted
Cc: 'anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov'

Subject: Re: Friday Meeting?

Redacted |- see if there is any more room on my schedule.

From: [Redacted |
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 10:34 AM
To: 'Clanon, Paul' <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>

|Cc: Cherry, Brian K; Anna-Marie|MadrigaI <anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov>; |Redacted
Redacted

Subject: RE: Friday Meeting?

Brian—do you have any flexibility in your schedule for an earlier meeting or call. Or
Thursday morning before 11 am or afternoon after 3 pm (depending on Paul's
scheduie).

Thanks.
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From: Clanon, Paul Imailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 10:25 AM
To

Cc: Cherry, Brian K; Anna-Marie Madrigal
Subject: Re: Friday Meeting?

I have to leave at 2 for a family thing. Early Friday? Do it as a phone call?

On Oct 5, 2011, at 10:10 AM, |Redacted

wrote:

Paul?

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 7:16 AM
To:|Redacted t 'vaul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov'

Subject: Re: Friday Meeting?

Zpm is my only available time.

From: | Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 06:58 AM

To: 'Clanon, Paul' <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>; Cherry, Brian K

Cc:|Redacted

Subject: Friday Meeting?

Good Morning. We are getting to crunch time with the success of CPM
initiative very uncertain. | would like to get together with you guys to

discuss where we should go with Sutter et al.

How does your Friday schedule look for a meeting in Paul's office?
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Thanks.
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